From: Wade, Jill C (SMO)

To: i ATF iWeich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 6/10/2011 9:17:51 AM

Subject: Re: Letter is attached

Greg:

USA Laura Duffy (San Diego) is testifying next week before the Senate Drug Caucus on SWB stuff. | am in the middle of
prepping her, which includes providing relevant materials that might come up during her hearing. Could you/your
office/ATF please be sure to keep me in the loop so our witness doesn't get any surprises at the hearing? Esp if you guys are
transmitting letters and other info to the Caucus relevant to the SWB.

Thank you much.
-JCW

From:! ATF
Sent: THUSAaY, Juf& 0Y, 2011 08:40 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: McDermond, James E. (ATF); Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF); Hoover, William 1. (ATF); Wade, Jill C (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy
(SMO)

Subject: Re: Letter is attached

We pinged our staff at VCAB (the keeper of the stats) for the info. | will let you know as soon as we have it.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: ATF Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: McDermond, James E.; Thomasson, Scot L.; Hoover, William J.; Wade, Jill C (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Sent: Thu Jun 09 20:06:15 2011

Subject: RE: Letter is attached

Il repeat my earlier guestion. Does ATF have the info that Eric is seeking? In other words, do you know the number of
firearms seized in Mexico and traced to the US from CY 2004-20087? Alternatively, do you know the number of firearms seized

in Mexico and traced to the US from FY 2009-2010.i _ DP
DP i

From ATF
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 7:05 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: McDermond, James E. (ATF); Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF); Hoover, William 1. (ATF); Wade, Jill C (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy
(SMO)

Subject: Re: Letter is attached

Per Rene and Eric (with Feinstein) and on a separate note, Feinstein office would like us to hold off doing press on this until
tomorrow; they'd like to do some press on their own.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Rasnake, Gregory R.

Cc: McDermond, James E.; Thomasson, Scot L.; Hoover, William J.; Wade, Jill C (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Sent: Thu Jun 09 18:42:10 2011

Subject: RE: Letter is attached

Adding Jill and Tracy.
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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 6:42 PM

To: ATF i Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: McDermond, James E. (ATF); Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF); Hoover, William 1. (ATF)
Subject: RE: Letter is attached

Do you have the info he needs? Either CY 2004-2008 data or FY data for 2009 and 20107

From ATF

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 6:39 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: McDermond, James E. (ATF); Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF)
Subject: Fw: Letter is attached

Fyi. Let me know how you would like us to respond.

From: Jacobstein, Eric (Feinstein)

To: Gonzales, Mary; Hanna, Rene (Feinstein)
Cc: Hageman, John T.; Dispenza, Mario V.; Sarnacki, Jeffrey P.; ATF i Kennedy, Joseph R.; Orza, Tony
(Judiciary-Dem) ‘ :
Sent: Thu Jun 09 18:29:20 2011
Subject: RE: Letter is attached
Thanks very much.

One question: on page 20 of its 2009 report, the GAO cites the number of firearms seized in Mexico and traced to the US from
FY 2004-2008 based on ATF data. Your letter uses Calendar Years 2009 and 2010.

Do you have either information from CY 2004-2008 readily available and/or information from FY 2009 and 20107 This way, |
can have it all in one format.

http://www.gao.gov/new.items/d09709. pdf

If there's any way 1o get this tomorrow first thing, it would be very much appreciated.
Thanks so much, everyone.
Eric

Eric Jacobstein

Staff Director

Senate Caucus on International Narcotics Control
Senator Dianne Feinstein, Chairman
202-228-3081

From: Gonzales, Mary [mailto:Mary.Gonzales@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Hanna, Rene (Feinstein)

Cc: Hageman, John T.; Dispenza, Mario V.; Sarnacki, Jeffrey P.;i ATF i Kennedy, Joseph R.; Jacobstein, Eric
(Feinstein)

Subject: Letter is attached

Rene,
Good talking with you today. Attached is the letter we discussed. Take care, m

Mary Gonzales | Congressional Liaison Specialist | Office of Legislative Affairs | Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
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Explosives| p 202*648*7039 | ¢ 202*731*2350 | f 202*648*9708 | mary.gonzales@atf.gov

*xxxx%%x NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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